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Plaintiff BARBARA VARGAS, individually as to all causes of action, and on
behalf of all others similarly-situated as to the First through Third Causes of Action,
alleges as follows against Defendants Three-Way Chevrolet Co. (hereinafter referred
to as “Three-Way”), and GMAC Financial Services, Inc. (hereinafter “GMAC”), on
information and belief, formed after an inquiry reasonable under the circumstances:

INTRODUCTION

1. Defendant Three Way is an automobile dealership in Bakersfield,
California, that engages in various unlawful and deceptive business practices. In this
action Plaintiff seeks to put an end to these unlawful and deceptive practices and
provide remedies for hundreds of affected consumers. The unlawful and deceptive
practice engaged in by Three Way for which Plaintiff seeks class-wide redress relates
to Three Way's systematic violation of California’s financial disclosure laws.

2. Plaintiff is one of many customers, who during the past four years,
purchased a vehicle from Defendant Three Way and who entered into a Retail
Installment Sale Contract (“RISC”) prepared by Three Way, that failed to properly and
separately itemize and disclose registration/transfer/titling fees, separate from the
license fees, for the vehicles sold. Regarding new and used vehicles alike, Three Way
misstated the amount of license, registration, transfer, and titling fees due and owing
on the vehicles it sells its customers.

3. The conduct herein described violates, inter alia, the Automobile Sales
Finance Act (“ASFA”) (Civil Code §2981, ef seq.), the Consumers Legal Remedies Act
(“CLRA”) (Civil Code §1750, et seq.), and the Unfair Competition Law (‘UCL") (Bus. &
Prof. Code §17200, et seq.).

4. After the date of purchase, Plaintiffs RISC was assigned by Three Way
to GMAC. Three Way's violations of the ASFA with respect to the improper disclosure
of registration/transfer/titling fees were willful and appear on the face of the RISC. In
light of GMAC’sAacceptance of the RISC despite the illegal disclosures on the face of the

contract, Plaintiff believes that GMAC fails to review contracts assigned to it for
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compliance with the ASFA.. As the assignee and holder of Plaintiff's RISC, GMAC 1s
subject to all equitiés and defenses of Plaintiff against Three Way.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This Court has jurisdiction over all causes of action asserted herein
pursuant to the California Constitution, Article VI, Section 10, because this case is a
cause not given by statute to other trial courts.

6. This Court has jurisdiction over Defendants because each are
individuals, associations, or corporations that are either authorized to conduct or, in
fact, do conduct substantial business in the State of California, County of Kern.

7. Venue is proper in this County pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure
§ 395(b) because the acts upon which this action is based occurred in this County. The

contract for products and services at issue in this case was entered into in this County

|| and communications from Defendants were received in this County. Thereby, Plaintiff

and Class members were injured and/or subjected to irreparable harm in this venue.
Defendants received substantial compensation and profits from its products and
services in this County, caused misrepresentations to be disseminated, entered infto
agreements and transactions, and breached agreements in this County. Thus,
Defendants’ liability arose primarily in this County.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiff Barbara Vargas is an individual who, at all times material,
resided in the City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, State of California.

9. Defendant Three-Way Chevrolet Co. is a California corporation, doing
business as a new and used car dealership in the City of Bakersfield, County of Kern,
State of California. |

10. Defendant GMAC, is a Delaware corporation, and is registered to and
doing business in the County of Kern, State of California.

11. Plaintiff does not know the true names and capacities, whether

corporate, partnership, associate, individual, or otherwise of Defendants sued
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herein as Does 1 through 10, inclusive, under the provisions of Section 474 of the
California Code of Civil Procedure. Defendants Does 1 through 10, inclusive, are in
some manner responsible for the acts, occurrences, and transactions set forth herein,
and are legally liable to Plaintiff and the class. Plaintiff will set forth the true names
and capacities of the fictitiously-named Defendants together with appropriate charging
allegations when ascertained.

12.  All acts of corporate employees as alleged were authorized or ratified by
an officer, director, or managing agent of the corporate employer.

13. Each Defendant, whether actually or fictitiously-named herein, was the
principal, agent (actual or ostensible), or employee of each other Defendant and in
acting as such principal or within the course and scope of such employment or agency,
took some part in the acts and omissions hereinafter set forth by reason of which each
Defendant is liable to Plaintiff for the relief prayed for herein.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

14.  This action is brought, and may properly be maintained, as a class action
pursuant to the provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure Section 382 and Civil
Code Section 1781(a).

15.  Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of herself and all others similarly-
situated as a representative member of the following proposed class:

All persons who, in the four years prior to the filing of this complaint,

(1) purchased a vehicle from Three Way for personal use, and (2) signed

a RISC that failed to accurately disclose, on the RISC, the amounts paid

for license fees and the amounts paid for registration/transfer/titling fees.
Plaintiff proposes a subclass of all class members whose contracts are held by GMAC.

16. In this lawsuit, Plaintiff and the Class seek both equitable relief,
including declaratory, injunctive, restitutionary, and other equitable monetary relief

and economic and statutory damages as set forth more fully below, including, but not
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limited to, full restitution and/or rescission of any RISC entered into by any Class
Member.

17.  Specifically excluded from the proposed Class are the Court and its staff,
Defendants, any entity in which any of the Defendants has a controlling interest, and
the officers, directors, affiliates, legal representatives, heirs, successors, subsidiaries,
and/or assigns of any such individual or entity.

A, NUMEROSITY OF THE CLASS

18.  The proposed Class is so numerous that the individual joinder of the Class
Members in one action is impracticable. The exact number and the identities of the
Members of the Class are unknown at this time and can only be ascertained through
appropriate investigation and discovery.

B. EXISTENCE AND PREDOMINANCE OF COMMON QUESTIONS

OF LAW AND FACT

19. Common questions of law and fact arising out of the claims here at issue
exist as to all members of the Class and predominate over any individual issue. These
common legal and factual questions include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. whether Three Way’s failure to separately itemize and disclose license
fees from registration/transfer/titling fees on customers’ RISCs
constitutes a violation of the ASFA, the CLRA, and/or the UCL;

b. the amount of revenues and profits Three Way received, and/or the
amount of monies or other obligations imposed on, or lost by, Class
Members as a result of such wrongdoing;

C. whether Class Members are threatened with irreparable harm and are
entitled to injunctive and other equitable relief and, if so, what is the
nature of such relief;

d. whether Class Members are entitled to fescission, payment of actual,
incidental, consequential, exemplary, punitive, and/or statutory damages

plus interest thereon, and, if so, what is the nature of such rehef.
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C. TYPICALITY OF CLAIMS

20.  Plaintiff's claims are typical of the claims of members of the Class. Three
Way engaged in the standard practice or procedure of failing to separately itemize and
disclose any registration, transfer, or titling fees paid by Plaintiff and Class members
on Line 2.B. of the Itemization of the Amount Financed on their RISCs, instead
presumably including those fees in the amount listed as “license fees” on Line 2.A. of
the Itemization of the Amount Financed section of the RISCs. Plaintiff's RISC failed
to list any amount for registration/transfer/titling fees on Line 2.B. Rather, Plaintiff's
RISCs contains the notation “N/A” on Line 2.B. and lists a dollar amount as the
amount paid for “license fees” on Line 2.A.

21.  The RISCs of the members of the proposed Subclass were all assigned to,
or held by, GMAC, and failed to separately itemize on their face the license fees from
the registration/transfer/titling fees. .

22. Accordingiy, Plaintiff and all Class members had their legal rights
infringed upon, sustained injuries, losses, and damages as described herein, and/or are
facing irreparable harm arising out of Three Way’s common course of conduct. The
right of Plaintiff and each Class member to payment of any actual, incidental,
consequential, exemplary, and/or statutory damages or restitution resulting therefrom
were proximately caused by Defendant’s wrongful conduct, in violation of state law as
alleged herein.

D. ADEQUATE REPRESENTATION

23.  Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Class
members in that she does not have irreconcilable conflicts with or interests materially
antagonistic to those of other Class Members.

24.  Plaintiff has retained attorneys experienced in the prosecution of class
actions, including consumer class actions.

Iy
Iy
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E. SUPERIORITY AND SUBSTANTIAL BENEFITS OF CLASS
LITIGATION

25.  To the extent it is an element for establishing class certification for
certain causes of action, a class action is superior to other available methods for the
fair and efficient group-wide adjudication of this controversy and, as applicable,
possesses substantial benefits. Individual joinder of all Class Members is
impracticable, and no other group method of adjudication of all claims asserted herein
is more efficient and manageable while at the same time provides all the remedies
available to ensure the full purpose of th.is State’s consumer protection laws are
effectuated. Furthermore, as the actual damages suffered by each individual Class
Member may be relatively small and the relief sought discrete, the expense and burden
of individual Class Members to redress the wrongs done to them, and the cost to the
court system of adjudicating such litigation on an individual basis, would be
substantial. To counsel’s knowledge there has not been any substantial litigation
concerning this controversy commenced against the parties. It is not anticipated that
there will be any difficulties in the management of this litigation due to the focus of the
wrongdoing on Three Way’s conduct and its knowledge of the true facts. Individualized
litigation would also present the potential for varying, inconsistent, or conti'adictory
judgments and would magnify the delay and expenses of all parties and the court
system resulting from multiple trials asserting the same factual issues. The conduct
of this action as a class action presents fewer management difficulties, conserves the
resources of the parties and the court system, and protects the rights of each Class
Member as compared to other methods for the group-wide adjudication of this
controversy. Thus, the Class and the court system achieve substantial benefits by the
prosecution of this action on a class-wide basis by avoiding the burden of multiple
litigation involving identical claims, as well as by aiding legitimate business
enterprises in curtailing illegitimate competition and ensuring a therapeutic effect on

those companies such as Three Way that indulge in fraudulent practices.
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26.

Notice of the pendency of any resolution of this action can be provided to

the Class Members by publication and/or individual mailed notice, as appropriate

under California law, and the costs of such notice are properly imposed on Three Way.

27.

a.

28.

This action should be certified to proceed on a class-wide basis because:
the prosecution of separate actions by the individual Class Members
would create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect
to individual Class Members, thus establishing incompatible standards
of conduct for Three Way;

due to the nature of the relief sought, the prosecution of separate actions
by individual Class Members would create a risk of adjudication with
respect to thein that would, as a practical matter, be dispositive of the
interests of the other Class Members not parties to such adjudications or
could substantially impair or impede the ability of such Class Members
to protect their interests; and

Three Way has acted or refuses to act in respects generally applicable to
the Class, thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief with regard
to the Class Members as a whole in terms of the equitable relief sought.

SUMMARY OF FACTS COMMON TO THE CLASS

During the Class period, it was Three Way’s practice to fail to disclose any

amounts due and owing to the California DMV for registration/transfer/titling fees.

Those amounts appear to have been added together with the amount due and owing

to the DMV for license fees. Rather than separately itemize the registration, transfer,

and/or titling fees on Line 2.B. of the Itemization of the Amount Financed Section on

its customers’ RISCs, Three Way appears to have included the registration, transfer,

and/or titling fees due together with the license fees, and disclosed the total fees paid

to the DMV on Line 2.A. of the Itemization of the Amount Financed Section of the

RISC, which is designated solely as “License Fees.” Thus, Three Way overstated the

license fees due on a transaction, and incorrectly stated that registration, transfer, and

7
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titling fees were not applicable to the transaction, even though such fees are always
applicable.

29. Each Class Member purchased a vehicle from Three Way for personal
use. Each Class Member executed a RISC with Three Way. Each Class Member’s
RISC failed to separately itemize and disclose the registration/transfer/titling fees on
Line 2.B., as required by law. Rather, each Class Member’s registration/transfer/
titling fees appear to be included in the amount disclosed as “license fees” due on Line
2.A. of the [temization of Amount Financed Section of the RISC. Each Class Member's
RISC states that the registration, transfer, and titling fees are “not applicable” to the
transaction.

30. Each member of the Subclass had their contract assigned to GMAC, or
has had their contract acquired by GMAC such that GMAC is the holder of their
contract.

SUMMARY OF FACTS RELATIVE TO PLAINTIFF'S INDIVIDUAL
PURCHASE
31. On May 26, 2006, Ms. Vargas’ son, Robert Vargas, went to Three Way

looking for a new car for him to drive to and from school. At the time, Robert Vargas
was only seventeen years of age. Robert Vargas went to Three Way to look for a car
because his mother had recently purchased another car from Three Way for Robert’s
brother.

32. Once on the dealership’s lot, Robert Vargas was approached by one of
Three Way’s salesmen. Mr. Vargas told the salesman that he was interested in
purchase a new car and that he could afford to pay between $250-$300 a month for the
car. Mr. Vargas told Three Way's salesman that he liked his brother’s Chevrolet
Cobalt and was interested in a car that got similar mileage.

33. Three Way’s salesman proceeded to show Mr. Vargas a number of new
Chevrolet Cobalt vehicles on their lot. Mr. Vargas saw a 2006 Chevrolet Cobalt (VIN:
1G1AK15F367805405) (the “Vehicle”) that he liked. Mr. Vargas told the salesman that

8
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he wanted to purchase certain accessories for the Vehicle — namely, a spoiler and
window tinting. Three Way told Mr. Vargas that the spoiler and window tinting would
cost an additional $500 but that it would include that cost in the contract for the
Vehicle.

34. The salesman told Mr. Vargas that he could probably get him into the
Vehicle for a monthly payment arcund $300. During the negotiations, Mr. Vargas had
been speaking to his mother, Plaintiff Barbara Vargas, by telephone.

35.  Three Way then took Robert Vargas’ information and allegedly proceeded
to run his credit to see if they could obtain financing for him to purchase the Vehicle.
Three Way’s salesman returned, telling Mr. Vargas that he would need to get a co-
signer to purchase the Vehicle. Robert Vargas stated that he believed his mother,
Barbara Vargas, would be able to obtain financing for the Vehicle since she had
recently purchased another vehicle.

36.  Accordingly, Mr. Vargas telephoned his mother, who was at work, and
asked her to come down to Three Way’s dealership, which she did. |

37. When Barbara Vargas arrived, Three Way’s salesman took her credit
information and left to allegedly run her credit and speak to a sales manager about the
transaction. When the saleéman returned, he told Mrs. Vargas and Robert Vargas that
they could get them into the Véhicle for monthly payments in Robert’s stated range.

38.  The Vargases were then introduced to a Three Way finance manager. The
finance manager talked to the Vargases about GAP Insurance and they agreed to
purchase it. Additionally, the Vargases were told that they could use a $500
manufacturer’s rebate as their downpayment on the Vehicle.

39. Eventually, Three Way's finance manager presented Mrs. Vargas with the
purchase documents for the Vehicle, including a Retail Installment Sale Contract
(“RISC”). Mrs. Vargas was simply instructed where to sign and initial each document.
Believing the RISC and other documents accurately reflected the terms of the deal the
parties had reached, Mrs. Vargas signed the RISC with Three Way for the Vehicle.

9
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Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 is a true and correct copy of the RISC between
Mrs. Vargas and Three Way.

40.  The “cash price” of the Vehicle is listed on the RISC as $13,020.00 on line
1.A.1. There is no amount listed as the “cash price” for the accessories — the spoiler
and window tinting — on line 1.A.2 of the RISC. Rather, the “Cash Price Vehicle” on
line 1.A.1 of the RISC was inflated to cover the cost of these accessories.

41. The amount financed on the RISC was $14,263.93, the monthly payments
are $296.41, for a term of 60 months, and the Annual Percentage Rate ("APR”) was
8.90%. The RISC contained a $148 charge for “license fees” on Line 2.A. of the
Itemization of the Amount Financed and contained the notation “N/A” on Line 2.B. for
registration/transfer/titling fees.

42. At some point after May 26, 2006, the RISC for the sale of the Vehicle to
Mrs. Vargas was assigned by Three Way to GMAC. The improper disclosure of the
registration/transfer/titling fees appears on the face of the RISC. The monthly
payments for the Vehicle have been made to GMAC in accordance with the RISC.

43. The RISC for the Vehicle included the language required by the FTC
Holder Rule, 16 C.F.R. §433.1 et seq. :

NOTICE: ANY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT IS

SUBJECT TO ALL CLAIMS AND DEFENSES WHICH THE DEBTOR COULD

ASSERT AGAINST THE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES OBTAINED

PURSUANT HERETO OR WITH THE PROCEEDS HEREOF, RECOVERY

HEREUNDERBY THE DEBTOR SHALLNOT EXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY |

THE DEBTOR HEREUNDER.

44.  This “Holder Clause” in the RISC makes GMAC liable for all claims and
defenses that could be raised against Three Way, with respect to the sale of the
Vehicle. Furthermore, Three Way took a security interest in the Vehicle, creating
liability under the Holder Rule.

111
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45.  The significance of the Holder Clause is that it completely eliminates the
protection traditionally afforded to a Holder in Due Course by subjecting a holder to
the same claims and defenses which a buyer can assert against a seller or a seller's
assignee.

46. The inclusion of the Holder Clause in a consumer credit contract, such as
Plaintiffs RISC, places the holder, GMAC, on notice that, if it agrees to accept
assignment of that contract, it necessarily also agrees to waive the protections
traditionally afforded to a Holder in Due Course and to be subject to the same claims
and defenses which the buyer could assert against the seller or the seller’s assignee.

47.  California Vehicle Code §11614(a) provides it is unlawful for a lessor-
retailer lcensed in this state to “Make or disseminate, or cause to be made or
disseminated, before the publicin this state, in any newspaper or other publication, or
any advertising device, or by oral representation, or in any manner or any means
whatsoever, any statement that is untrue or misleading and that is known, or which
by the exercise or reasonable care should be known, to be untrue or misleading . ...”

48.  California Vehicle Code §11713(a) provides it is unilawful for any licensed
dealer to “Make or disseminate, or cause to be made or disseminated, before the public
in this state, in any newspaper or other publication, or any advertising device, or by
public outery or proclamation, or in any manner or any means whatsoever, any
statement that is untrue or misleading and that is known, or which by the exercise or
reasonable care should be known, to be untrue or misleading . .. .”

49. Three Way is, on information and belief, a licensed dealer and lessor-
retailer in this state within the terms of the California Vehicle Code Sections 285 and
373.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of the Automobile Sales Finance Act, Civil Code Section 2981, ef
seq. — Individual and Class Claim - As Against Defendants Three Way,

GMAC, and Does 1-10

11
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50. Plaintiff, on her own behalf and on behalf of the Class Members,
incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through
49, inclusive, of this Complaint and further alleges as follows.

51. The RISCsexecuted by Plaintiff and each Class Member for their vehicles
are “conditional sale contracts” pursuant to Civil Code Section 2981(a).

52. Three Way is a “seller” pursuant to Civil Code Section 2981(b).

53.  Plaintiff and each Class Member are “buyers” pursuant to Civil Code
Section 2981(c).

54. The vehicles purchased by Plaintiff and each Class Member are “motor
vehicles” pursuant to Civil Code Section 2981 (k).

55.  Civil Code Section 2982 requires that “every conditional sale contract
subject to this chapter shall contain the disclosures required by Regulation Z, whether
or not Regulation Z applies to the transaction.” Three Way failed to provide the
disclosures required by Regulation Z.

56. Civil Code Section 2982(a) provides a list of the disclosures which a
conditional sale contract for the sale of a motor vehicle shall contain.

57. When Three Way disclosed, on Line 2.A. of Plaintiff's and Class Members’

- RISCs an amount for “license fees,” it violated Civil Code Section 2982(a)(2)(A) because

the amount listed included more than just license fees and was substantially inflated.

58. When Three Way disclosed, on Line 2.B. of Plaintiff's and Class Members’
RISCs, the amount due for registration/transfer/titling fees was “N/A”, it violated Civil
Code Section 2982(a)(2)(B) by making a false statement since such fees were applicable
to the sales.

59. The “Single Document Rule” in Civil Code § 2981.9 requires that all of the
agreements between the buyer and seller with respect to the total cost and the terms
of payment for the motor vehicle be contained in a single document. The contracts of
Plaintiff and the Class Members do not show the true and correct cost of the license

and registration fees due, and therefore violate the Single Document Rule because not

12
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all of the terms of cost are set forth in the RISCs. That amount can only be learned by
resorting to ot.her documents.

60. Three Way assigned Plaintiffs RISC, and the RISCs of members of the
Subclass, to GMAC. The improper disclosures of the license fees and
registration/transfer/titling fees appear on the face of these RISCs.

61. The RISCs for vehicles sold to Plaintiff and members of the Subclass
included the language required by the FT'C Holder Rule, 16 C.F.R. §433.1 et seq.:

NOTICE: ANY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT IS

SUBJECTTO ALL CLAIMS AND DEFENSES WHICH THE DEBTOR COULD

ASSERT AGAINST THE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES OBTAINED

PURSUANT HERETO OR WITH THE PROCEEDS HEREOF, RECOVERY

HEREUNDER BY THE DEBTOR SHALL NOTEXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY

THE DEBTOR HEREUNDER.

62.  This “Holder Clause” in the RISCs makes GMAC liable for all claims and
defenses that could be raised against Three Way, with respect to the sale of the
vehicles to Plaintiff and to members of the Subclass. [t is on this basis that GMAC is
included in this cause of action.

63.  Since the violations include violations of Civil Code Sections 2981.9 and

2982(a), Plaintiff and each Class Member are entitled to return of all monies paid

|| under the contracts pursuant to Civil Code Section 2983 and/or rescission of their

purchase contracts pursuant to Civil Code Section 2983.1. Plaintiff also seeks her
attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to Civil Code Section 2983.4.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Commission of Unlawful and/or Unfair Business Acts and Practices, Bus.
& Prof. Code Section 17200, el seq. — Individual and Class Claim - As
Against Defendants Three Way, GMAC, and Does 1-10
i1
Iy
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64. Plaintiff on her own behalf and on behalf of the Class Members,
incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through
63, inclusive, of this Complaint and further alleges as follows.

65. Three Way’s acts, omissions, misrepresentations, practices, and/or non-
disclosures constituted unlawful and/or unfair business acts and/or practices within the
meaning of California Business & Professions Code Sections 17200, et seq. |

66. Plaintiff and the Class Members have suffered injury in fact and have lost
money as a result of Three Way’s unfair competition, including, but not limited to,
their statutory damages under the ASFA caused by Three Way’s acts and overpaying
license fees due to the California DMV.

67. Three Way has engaged in “unlawful” business acts and practices by:
(1) failing to properly and separately itemize, on RISCs, the registration, transfer or
titling fees from the license fees owing on the vehicles it sells; and (2) failing to disclose
in a single document all of the agreements as to the terms of payment fof the vehicles
purchased by Plaintiff and the Class Members. These business policies, acts, and/or
practices were intended to and did violate, infer alia, California Civil Code
Section 1709, et seq., the CLRA, and the ASFA. Accordingly, Three Way has violated
Business & Professions Code Section 17200’s proscription against engaging 1n an
“anlawful” business act or practice. Plaintiff seeks an order enjoining Three Way from

engaging in the acts, methods, and/or practices as set forth in this Complaint and for

I payment of restitution.

68. Three Way has also engaged in an “unfair” business act or practice in that
the justification for selling vehicles based on the misrepresentations and omissions of
material fact delineated above is outweighed by the gravity of the resulting harm,
particularly considering the available alternatives, and offends public policy, is
immoral, unscrupulous, unethical, and offensive, or causes substantial injury to

COnsumers.

/1
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69. The above-described unlawful or unfair business acts and practices
conducted by Three Way may continue to this day and present a threat to Plaintiff and
the Class Members, and the general public in that Three Way has failed to publicly
acknowledge the wrongfulness of its actions and provide full equitable injunctive and
monetary relief as required by the statute.

70. Three Way assigned Plaintiff's RISC and the RISCs of members of the
Subclass to GMAC. The improper disclosure of the registration/transfer/titling fees
appears on the face of the RISCs.

71.  The RISCs for the vehicles sold to Plaintiff and members of the Subclass
included the language required by the FTC Holder Rule, 16 C.F.R. §433.1 et seq.:

NOTICE: ANY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT IS

SUBJECTTO ALL CLAIMS AND DEFENSES WHICH THE DEBTOR COULD

ASSERT AGAINST THE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES OBTAINED

PURSUANT HERETO OR WITH THE PROCEEDS HEREOF, RECOVERY

HEREUNDERBY THE DEBTOR SHALL NOT EXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY

THE DEBTOR HEREUNDER.

792.  This “Holder Clause” in the RISC makes GMAC liable for all claims and
defenses that could be raised against Three Way, with respect to the sale of the
vehicles to Plaintiff and members of the Subclass. It is on this basis that GMAC is
included in this cause of action.

73. Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code Section 17203,
Plaintiff seeks an order of this Court requiring Three Way to immediately cease such
acts of unfair competition and enjoining Three Way from continuing to conduct
business via the unlawful and/or unfair business acts and practices set forth in this
Complaint and from failing to fuliy disclose the true nature of their
misrepresentations, and ordering Three Way to engage in a corrective notice and
advertising campaign. Plaintiff additionally requests an order from the Court

requiring Three Way to provide complete equitable monetary relief so as to prevent

15
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Three Way from benefitting from the practices that constitute unfair competition or the
use or employment of any monies resulting from the sale of these vehicles, including
requiring the payment of restitution of any monies as may be necessary to restore any
money or property which may have been acquired by means of such acts of unfair
competition. |
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of Consumers Legal Remedies Act, Civil Code Section 1750, et
seq. — Individual and Class Claim - Injunctive Relief Only - As Against
Defendants Three Way, GMAC, and Does 1-10

74.  Plaintiff, on her own behalf and on behalf of the Class Members,
incorporates by reference each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through
73, inclusive, of this Complaint and further alleges as follows.

75.  The vehicles sold to Plaintiff and each Class member constitute “goods”
purchased for use primarily for personal, family, or household purposes pursuant to
Civil Code Section 1761(a). |

76.  Plaintiff and each Class member are “consumers” pursuant to Civil Code
Section 1761(d).

77.  Defendants are “persons” pursuant to Civil Code Section 1761(c).

78.  The advertisement and sale of the vehicles to Plaintiff and each Class
member are “transactions” pursuant to Civil Code Section 1761(e).

79.  The acts and/or practices engaged in by Defendant Three Way and alleged
herein were intended to, and did, result in the sale of the vehicles Plaintiff and each
Class member primarily for personal, family, or household purposes, and violated and
continued to violate the CLRA in at least the following respects:

(a) Three Way represented that the transaction had been supplied in

accordance with previous representations when it had not; and
11
Iy
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()  Three Way represented that the transaction conferred or involved rights,
remedies, or obligations which it did not have or involve, or which were
prohibited by law.

80. On May 17, 2010, Plaintiff served Defendants via certified mail, return
receipt requested, a Consumers Legal Remedies Act notification and demand letter
seeking both individual relief and relief on behalf of Class identified above.

81. The letter referred to in Paragraph 80, above, was received by Three Way
Chevrolet on June 2, 2010, and GMAC on May 24, 2010.

82. The Consumers Legal Remedies Act provides that a complaint for
violation of the Act may be amended without leave of court should the violation not be
remedied within thirty (30) days of notification. Plaintiff will amend this Complaint
to add a claim for damages against Three Way Chevrolet under the Consumers Legal
Remedies Act for violation of Civil Code Sections 1770(a)(14) and (16), including
statutory damages of up to $1,000 per consumer and/or up to $5,000 per consumelr who
qualifies as a “senior citizen” under the CLRA, should the statutory thirty-day period
expire without a complete cure of Defendants’ violations.

83.  (ivil Code Section 1780(a)(2) provides that a consumer .is entitled to an
injunction prohibiting acts or practices which violate the CLRA. Plaintiff alleges that
Three Way has established a pattern and practice of failing to properly and separately
itemize, on RISCs, the registration, transfer or titling fees from the license fees owing
on the vehicles it sells.

84. The purchase contracts for Plaintiff and members of the Subclass were
assigned to GMAC. The violations of the ASFA appear on the face of these purchase
contracts.

85. The purchase contracts for the vehicles sold to Plaintiff and members of
the Subclass included the language required by the FTC Holder Rule, 16 C.F.R. §433.1

et seq..

17
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NOTICE: ANY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT IS
SUBJECT TO ALL CLAIMS AND DEFENSES WHICH THE DEBTOR COULD
ASSERT AGAINST THE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES OBTAINED
PURSUANT HERETO OR WITH THE PROCEEDS HEREOF, RECOVERY
HEREUNDER BY THE DEBTOR SHALL NOT EXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY

THE DEBTOR HEREUNDER. |

86. This “Holder Clause” in the contract makes GMAC liable for all claims
and defenses that could be raised against Three Way, with respect to the sale of the
vehicles to Plaintiff and members of the Subclass. It is on this basis that GMAC 1s
included in this cause of action.

87. Pursuant to Civil Code Section 1780, Plaintiff seeks all available relief,
except for damages at this time as to Three Way Chevrolet (but does seek damages
from GMAC), including an order enjoining Three Way and GMAC from the acts,
methods, and practices as set forth in this Complaint, and attorneys’ fees and costs
according to proof at time of trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment as follows, on behalf of herself, and
the members of the Class, as appropriate for the particular causes of action:

1. An Order certifying the Class (and Subclass) under the appropriate
provisions of California law, and appointing Plaintiff and her counsel to
represent the Class.

2. For the declaratory, equitable, and/or injunctive relief requested as
permitted under the Consumers Legal Remedies Act and Business &
Professions Code Section 17203.

For general, special, and actual damages according to proof at trial.
For rescission and/or restitution of all monies required to be expended.

For incidental and consequential damages according to proof at trial.

S

For the specified causes of action, punitive and/or statutory damages.

18
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7. For pre-judgment interest at the legal rate.

8. For reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit as specified under, inter

alia, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1021.5, and Civil Code

Sections 1717, 1780(d), and 2983.4.

9. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper

under the circumstances.

Dated: June 30, 2010 ROSNER, BARRY & BABBITT, LLP

L OaL P e

CHRISTOPHER P. BARRY

Attorneys for

19
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EXHIBIT1



aler Number, Contract Number _ R.C.S. Number Stock Number . M1916%E

1yer (and Co-Buyes) Naite and Address (including Gounty and Zip Coae) Creditor - Selter {(Name and Address)

BARBARA VARGAS THREE WAY CHEVROLET
1921 KELLIE MARIE ST 3800 CALIFORNIA AVE
BAKERSFIELD KERH CA 93314 BAKERSFIELD CA $3309

, the Buyer (and Co-Buyer, if any}, may buy the vehicle below for cash or on cred. By signing this contract, you chaase to buy (he vebicle on credit under the
sements on the front and back of this: contract. You ‘agree to pay the Creditor - Seller (sometimes "we” or “us” in this conlract) the Amount Financed and Finance

wgeraceording to the payment schedule below. We will figure your finance charge on a daily basis. The Trulh-In-Lending Disclosures below are part of this contract.

lew Make _ ;
‘sed Year and Modet Odometer Vehicle Identification Number Psimary Use For Which Purchased
i - o i [ personal, family or household E
: S CHEVROLET [3 business er commercial i
EW 2006 CO‘BALT 4 IG1AK1SF 367805405 - ;
- FEDERAL TF\‘UTH {N- LENDING D!SCLOSURES NOTICETNATEMENT 051 [NSU?AN?F .
- — g - Amo T . No persan is required as a condilion of financing :
NG T EANCE [ gmew | it | ebiome | |MSLEILesisomy
" RATE The dollar. The amountof  |. The amount you The tatal cost of gx:ulj‘rean‘c{e thraugh f paru_criar reurance °§1‘“°?“‘f' agent or i
"The cost of amount the credit provided | will have paid after | your purchiase on bl crodL Yoot e ',;,3%’; ::?’bﬁy §{h'e“f,-‘,’,'§?,§‘,’,c‘2 i
yout credit as credit-will o 'you or “you have made all | credit, including will not be a factor in the credit approval process. :
a yearly rate. cost you. on your behalf. payments as your down |
- : scheduled. paymend-of Vehicle Insurance i
. $__ 90000 s Term -~ Premium :
_8.20 i§ 2500646l 1§ 14,063, 961§ 17,764 60) |§_18.288 60fe)] |5 DA ved.Corp,FredThet DN/Rtes $_NA_| |

) . L (e) méans anestimate | | §_ MA% 9ed. Calision. TMBMs s WA | T
OUR PAYMENT SCHEDULEWILL BE: _ AL Bodlyiniy  $_ N Umis N s §__NAE|
:7N|V.|n_-|_t_xe‘r of F'aymems-:; Amound of Ea*r_nems: When Payﬂ.1ems Ne_ ng: : Property Damege §__ D/P: Lirits m 3 pAE
ae Payment of N/E Medicat N/B M s WAL |
me_Fayrnent of : N/ ) ] W AN $__NA
5 g -Paymenls 296,41 M""ﬁ"lﬂ BEQ’“"'“Q 0’7 A’)Q/ 206 Total Yehicle Insurance Premiums $_lyne :

Payments _ NAA 3 Mbntﬁ]y Begi ing UNLESS A CHARGE IS INCLUDED IN THIS AGREEMENT FOR
ine Finl Paymen 206 41 DE/00/501 1 PUBLIC LIABILITY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANGE, PAYMENT

gte Charge. if payment is nol received i full within 10 days afier it is dus, you il pay a fate charge of 5% of the part of the

ayment that is fale.
tepayrrent. i you pay off ally "your dabt eaily, you may be charged-a minimum finance charge.
seurily Interest. You are giving a security interest in the vebicle bemg purctiased. '

fditional Eforemation: Sea ihis contract lor more information including intormation ahnul nunpayment defau!l, any required

payment nluﬂ before lhe schedvled date, minimum finance charges, and security interes,

ITEMiZJATION-OFTHE AMOUNT FINANGED
1. Total Cash Price

$_13020.00 (A

ara not requnred obuya ' olhe d

FOR SUCH COVERAGE 1S NOT PROVIDED BY THIS AGBEEMENT

You may buy the physm!da 599, insuranceAi coifacﬁeqwres
{see back} from-anyone yo chicgse vhels' a ileio us, You

| .seter x*% £ 7‘#/. /’( f’ ZI?’

+ e

if any insurance 5 checked below, policies, or cartilicales from the

*A. -Cash Price of Molor Vehicle' and Accessorigs . - named insurance companies vl describe fhe terms and congiions, .
-1. Cash PriceVehide $_ 13020, 00 Apglication for Optional Credit Insurance

2. Cash Price Accessories $_____ W/ . 3 Credittite: [ Buyer (] Co:Buyer [3.Both i

3. Other (Nonlaxable) . [3 Credit Disability {Buyer Caly) ‘
Deascribe __ N AR . $ N/f-\ i Term Exp. Premium :

- Deserib $ WA Gredit Life BB Mos. . . MA !

B. Oocument Preparation Fee (nat &igovernmental fee) Credil Disabifty BZA Mos. - $ ML
‘C. 8meg Fee Paid te Seller C Total Cred tinsurance Premivms  §, __EEB (b}
D. Sates Tax (on taxable itemis in A+B+C) Insurance Company Name

E. Optional DMV Electronic Filing Fee* A

F{Ogtiona’) Service Conlract™ | Home Office Atfdress -

Q. (Ogptional) Service Conlract® N/A

H,

, Prior Credit orLease Balance paid by Seller to

i ife, and credil disahility insurance wili not-be a factor in the
$ N/2 i disahility I ot e a fa h

in caloulati - credit approval process. They will not be gravided unfess you
. (see‘dqwnpayme.m anq‘tmde-m e cﬂlat."’"} . L sign and agree (o pay the exira cost. Credit e insurance is :
I. (Opficnal) Gap Contract {to whom paid) J]:EEE_&Mw_ $—-505.00.0 . based on your ariginal paynent schedule. This insurance may 1
J. Other (to wham paic)® 3 /A () fot pay all you owe on this contract if you make lale payments. i
= i
!

For.
Total'Cash Price {A thidugh J)
2, Amounts Pald to Public Otficials
A LcgnseFees - ESTIMATED
B.. Registratior/Transtes/Tiling Fees

Gredit life insurance and credt disability insurance afe not

.- required to.oblain credit. Your decision to buy or not buy credit

Credit disability insurance does ol cover any increase in your
" paymedt or in the number of payments. Coverage forcredd life
insurance and credit disability insurance ends on Ihe ariginal
due dale. for the last payment unless a’ditferent term for he
insurance is shown abave.

You are applying for the credit insurance marked
above. Your signaure below means that You agree

i | that:{1) You are not eligible for insurance i you have
C. Galifarnia Tire Fees reached your 65th Birlhday, (2) You are eﬁ’glble for
0. Other disability insurance only if you are working for wages -
E- Other. .or profit 30 hours & week or more on the Effective

Total Official Fees (A through E)
3. Amount Paid-to Insurance Companies
(Vothl premiums from Statemant of Insurance column & + b)*
1. Smog Certification or Exemption Fee Paid to State:
5. Sul}total (1 through 4)
5. Total Downpayment
A Agreed Trade-ln Value Yr
Model i
VIN

Make § N/A

Qdom

$_ B/A -
$_14783. 96" (5

*

| “disabil

Dale. {3), Only_the Primary Buyer is eligible for
inistrance. DISABICTY f’NSUHAN E MAY

NOT COVER CONDITIONS FORWHICHYOU HAVE

SEEN A DOCTOR QR CHROPRACTOR IN THE

LAST 6-MONTHS [Refer to “Total DIS&bJJifeS Net

Covered” in your policy for det] /

You want to buyj i ane




"D. Dederred Gdwnpayment . otwa W
E. Manutaclurers Rebate $ 100 (5}
F. Other $._NA A
G. Cash $__ RB (@G -
Totat Downpayment (C through G) $ 960,00 (8

{1l negative, enter zer on fine 6 and enter the amounl less Ihan zero as a posilive number o ling 1H above)

. Amount Financed {5 less 6}
Setler may keep part of these amounts.

§_14263.95 (7}

provided untess you sign below and agr ™ pay the exta
charge. i you choose lo buy a gap contrat arge is shown
in item 1L See your gap condract for del. the protection
it provides. %t is a part of this contract
Term 60 Mos EZCARE GAP

~ Name of Gap Contract
!

You want to .}juy a gapfqn‘%:g [
Buyer )f o L

7 g\
| /4N il P

SELLERASSISTED LOAN
2R MAY BE REQUIRED. 70 PLEDGE SECURRY FOR THE LORN, AND
"BE OBLIGATED FOR THE INSTALLIENT PAYLEENTS ON BOTH THIS

AUTO BROKER FEE DIS_QLOSURE
{f this contract reflects the retail sale of a

OPTIONRE-SERVICE CONTRACT(S)” You want to
purchase the service cantcact(s) written with the following
companylies) for the termis} shown below tor the charge{s}
shown in item 1.F andfor 1.G above.

UL INSTALLMENT SALE CONYRACT AND THE L0AK new motor vehicle, the sale is not subject] | ik,

) y : to a fee received by an aulobroker from us - Gompany B - -
seeds of Loan From: —N/LA ——— | unless the following box is checked: Term - Mos.ar . — Mies
sum§ _ . B/A Finance Charge 3. —— Di/B 1.6 Company _N/% .

] Mame of autebroker, receiving fee, if}

U ™A Fayablein . Term
! ——— ||applicable:
aliments.of § H/A $ A T:/A - Buyer X e
1 Loans shown i lom i} Ene — HOW THIS ‘CONTRACT CAN BE CHANGED. This.
o NOTICE ‘OF RESCISSION RIGHTS contract conlains e eptre agreement between you and

us relating to this contde!. Any changetd the contract musl

bre, the provisions of the Rescission Rights section on| L \
st sign it. No gral

wyer and Co-Buyer sign
righr' to rescind if Selfer is unable to assign this contract

back gjving the Seller t

« finaniiaf institutfo pply. . Ji/"
e XA /L LN Co-Buyer X ¢
- N X L N {

I0N: [ You, pay.ne finance charge if.the Amount Financed, flem 7, is paid in-full on or before Co-Buyer Signs

_ JNear _._. . SELLEA'S iNITIALS . _

THE MININUM PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE LIMITS PROVIDED IN LAW MUST BE MET BY EVERY PERSON WHO PURCHASES A VEHICLE. IF YOU ARE UNSURE WHETHER OR
rYOl[J\iE CURRENT INSURANGE POLICY WILL COVER YOUR NEWLY ACQUIRED VEHICLE ¥ THE EVENT OF AN ACCIOENT, ¥OU SHOULD CONTACT YOUR INSURANCE AGENT.
WARNING: ’

YOUR PRESENT POLICY MAY NOT COVER COLLISION DAMAGE OR MAY NOT PROVIDE FOR FULL REPLACEMENT COSTS FOR THE VEHIGLE BEING PURCHASED. IF YOU DG
T HAVE FULL COVERAGE; SUPPLEMGNTAL COVERAGE FOR COLLISION DAMAGE MAY BE AVAILABLE TO-YOU THROUGH YOUR INSURANCE AGENT OR THROUTGH THE SELLING
ALER. HOWEVER, UNLESS OTHERW|SE) SPECIFIED, THE COVERAGE YOU OBTAIN THROUGH THE DEALER PROTECTS GNLY THE DEALER, USUALLY UP TO THE AMOUNT OF
< UKPAID Eé}-\ NCE REMAINING AFTER THE VEHICLE HAS BEEN REPOSSESSED AND S0LD. . ©o . .

FOA AGYICE DN FULLICOYERA ATVILE BROTECT YOU INTHE EVENT OF LOSS GR DAMAGE 70 YOUR VEHICLE, YOU SHOULD CONTACT YOUR INSURANCE AGENT.

THE BUYERSHALL SIGN CEDGE THAT HE/SHE UNDERSTANDS THESE PUBLIC LIABILITY TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

GET!

présentations of Buyer: Sefier has relied on the frulh and accuracy of the information provided by you in connection with the Trade-In Vehicle,
u tepresent that you have given a true payoff amount on the vehicle traded in. If the payoll amount 15 more than the amount shown above in item
3 as “Prior Credi of Leasé Balance,” you rmust _Fay Selier the excess on demand. [f the payoff amount i less than the amount ‘shown above in
m 6.8 as “Prior Credit or Lease Balance," Seller will refund the difference lo you.

MR

Co-Buyer X N2

yer X

ifice to buyer: : ' ' : '
Do-not sign this agreement-before you read it-or it it contains any hlank spaces to be filiec in. (2) You are entitled to-a completely filled
copy of this agreement. (3) You can prepay the full amount due tnder this. agreement at-any time. {4) If you default in the performance
your -obligations under this agreement, the vehicle may be repossessed and-you may be subject to suit and- tiability for the unpaid
{ehtedness evidenced by this agreement. . . .

ou have a complaint concerning.this sale, yo {sgould tr:{\o resolve it with the sefler, .

mplaints conceraing unfair oﬁﬂeaepﬂvs praflifes o methods by the seller may be referred to the clty attorney, the district attorney, or an investigator for 1he Departrent
combination thereol. [ :

ned, e selier may
cactice for §

Vator Vehicres.'aragy
er this contract is s
1itis an unfair or etlﬁ_ﬂ_

jot Thange thé financing or payment terms unless you agree in wriling to the change, You do not have te #gree to any change,
elfer to mak unilateral change.

i ) N
A, A : ¥ .
N v Fi . - _ Co-Buyer Signature X

e Annual Percentage Rate may be negotiable with the Seller. The Seller may assign this contract
d retain its right fo receive a part of the Finance Charge.

THERE IS NO COOLING OFF PERIOD
alifomnia law does not provége{or askcpal'ng aft” or other cancellation period for vehicle szles.
ferefore, you canaot- fater cAnce! ih nﬁacl simply because you change your mind, decide the
q?;dquired a different vehicle. After you sign below, you may

YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT. YOU
v CONFIRM THAT BEFORE YOU SIGNED THiS CONTRACT, WE
} GAVE [T TO YOU, AN YOU WERE FREE TO TAKE ITAND
ehicle casts too muctypr wish you REVIEW. 1T. YOU CONFIRM THAT YQU RECEIVED A
nly cancel this contagtaiine greapent d‘f the geller or for legal cause, such-as fraud: COMPLETELY FILLED-IN COPY WHEN YOU SIGNED1T.

tyer Signaturg X L7: A A‘ l \/ ._Date 05726/ 200@0-Buyer Signaiure X _, Date
-Buyers and Olhe\- Owngifs — A EoJ! veris-d person who is responsidle for paying the entire debt. An other owner is 2 persen whose rame is on the tille to the vehicle but
25 not have lo pay thé Bebt. The olher owneragrees 10 Ihe securily interestin the vehicle given fo us In this contract.

ol

Adir

. GUARANTY
Ta induce us to sell the vehicle to Buyer, each person who signs as a Guarantor individually guaraniees e payment of this contract. If Buyer falls lo pay any money owing on this conlracl,
each Guarantor must pay it when asked. Each Guaranior will be liable for the total amount owing even if olher persons also sign as Guaranior, and even il Buyer has a complele defense to
Guarantor's demand lor zeimbursernent. Each Guaranlor agrees to be liable ever if we do ane or more of the fallowing: {1) give the Buyer more time 10 pay one or mere payments; {2) give
a tull or partial release lo any uihar Guaranior; (3] release any securily; {4) accept less from the Buyer than The tolat amount owing; or (5] atherwise reach a setilement relating to (his contract
or extend the contract, Each Guarantor acknowledges receipl of a completed copy of this contract and guaranty at the lime of signing.

Guarantor waives actice of acceptance of this Guaranty, notice of the Buyer's non-paymenl, non-performance, and default; and nofices of the amount owing f any time, and of any demands upon the Buyer.

~er Owner Signature X

Guasanior X - Date

Guarantor X Dale

Address 3 Add : - L

= 7
N o, _- " 7
o Signs___THREE_ WRY_CHEVROLET oL S e Tite
o Al

=
Date_05/26/" ZCCfay X aY
W' FORM NO. 553-CA (Rev, 1/05)U.5, PATENT 80, 1460782 7

2005 Reynolds and Reymolds 701 ORDER, we tysacace com; 1-800-34 0986: lax 1 $00-531-5055
THE FRINTER FKES FO WERRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMFLIED. AS TG CONTENT OR
FITESS FOR PURPOSE OF THIS FORM_ CONSULT YOUR OWN LEGAL COUNSEL.

CUSTOMER / TRUTH IN LENDING COPY

i
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Percentage Rate on the unpaid part of the A’ it
Financed. Creditor - Seller may receive part ¢. wie
Firgfige Charge.

b. How we will apply paymerits, We may apply each
payment to the earned and unpaid part of the Finance
Charge, to the unpaid part of the Amount Financed
and to other amounts you owe under this contract in

- any order we choose. :

¢. How late payments or early payments change what
you must pay. We based the Finance Charge, Total
of Payments, and Total Sale Price shown on the front
on the assurnption that you will make every payment
on the day it is due. Your Finance Charge, Total of
Payments, and Total Sale Price will be more i you
pay late and less if you pay early. Changéé may take
the form of a larger or smaller final gayment or, at our
option, more o fewer payments of the same amount
as your scheduled payment with a smaller final pay-
ment. We will'sendyou a notice telling you-about these

" changes before the final scheduled payment is due.

d. -Yolit may prepay. You may prepay alt or part of the
unpaid part of the Amount Financed at any time. If you
do so, you must pay the earned and unpdid part of

the Finance Charge and all other amounts dug up to ~

the' date of your payment. As of the date of your
payment, if the minimum finance charge is greater
than-the earned Finance Charge, you may be charged
. the difference; the minimurn finance c¢harge is as fol-
lows: (1) $25 if the ériginal Amount Financéd does not

exceed $1,000, (2} $50 if the original Amount

_ Financed is more than $1,000 but not ‘more than
$2,000, or {3} $75 if the otiginal Amount Flnanced is
more than $2,000.

YOUR DTHER F'ROMISES TOUS
a. If the vehicie is damaged, destroyed, or missing.
You agree to pay us ali you owe undet this contract
even if the vehicle is damdged, destroyed ot missing.

GAP LIABILITY NOTICE
_In the eveni of theft or damage'to your vehicle that
results in a total loss, there may be a gap between
the amount you owe under this contract and the
proceeds of your insurance settlement and
deductible. THIS CONTRACT PROVIDES THAT
YOU ARE LIABLE FOR THE GAP AMOUNT. Ar
optional gap contract (debt canceflation contract)
for coverage of the gap amount may be offered for
an additional charge, )

b. Using the vehicle: gree not to remove the
vehicle from the LS, or Canada, or to sell, rent, lease,
or transfer any interest in the vehicte or this contract
without cur writlen . permission. You agree not to
expose the vehicle to.misuse, seizure, confiscation, or
involuntary transfer. If we pay any repair bills, storage
bills,-taxes; fines, or charges onthe vehicle, you agree
‘to-repay the amount when we ask for it.
c. ‘Security Interest.
Youi give us a security interest in:
« The vehicle and alt parts or geods installed on it;
-+ - All money. or. goods recewed {proceeds) for the
vehicle;
© s+ Allinsurance, mamtenance service, or other con-
tracts we finance for you; and
« Al proceeds from insurance, maintenance, ser-
vice, or other contracts we finance for you. This
includes any refunds.of premiums or charges
from the contracts.
This secures payment of all you owe on this contract.
It also secures your other agreements in this contract
as the law allows. You will make sure the title shows
our security interest (lien} in the vehicle.
d. Insurance you must have on the vehicle..
"You agree to have physical damage insurance
covering.loss of or damage to-the vehicle for the term
of this contract. The insurance must cover our interest
in the vehicleIf you do not have this insurance, we
may, if we choose, buy physical damage insurance. if
we decide to buy physical damage insurance, we may
sither buy insurance that covers your interest and
“our interest in the veh|cle i bLy |n~: rrance that
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We will apply the money from the sak ;- allowed
expenses, to the ameunt you owe. Allowed _ADENSES are
expenses we pay as a direct resuit of taking the vehicle,
helding it, preparing it for sale, and selling it. Atlorney fees
and court costs the law permits are also allewed éxpenses.
It any money is teft (surpius), we will pay i 0 you tnless
the law requires us to pay it to someone else. 1f money
from the sale is not encugh to pay the amount you owe,
you must pay the rest 1o us. If you do not pay this amount
when we ask, we may charge you interast at the Annual
Percentage Rate shown on the face of this contract, not to
exceed the highest rate permitted by law, until you pay.

g. What we may do about optional insurance, main-
tenance, service, or other contracts, This coniract may
contain charges for optional insurance, majnienance,
setvice, or other contracts. If we repossess the vehicle, we
may claim benefits under these contracts and cancal them
to abtain refunds of unearned charges to reduce what you
owe or repa:r the vehicle. tf the vehicle is a total loss
because it is confiscated, damaged, or stolen, we ray
claim benefits under these contracts and cancel them to
obtain refunds of unearned charges to reduce what you -
owe.

"4, WARRANTIES SELLER DISCLAIMS

If you do not get a written warranty, and the Seller
does not enter into a service contract within 90 days
from the date of this contract, the Seller makes no
warranties, express or implied, on the vehicle, and
there will be no implied warranties of merchantability
or of fitness for a particular purpose.

This provisicn-does not affect any warranties. covering the
vehicle that the vehicle manufacturer may provide.

5. -Used Car Buyers Guide. The information you see on

the window form for this vehicle is part of this contract.
Information on the window form overrides any
contrary provisions in the contract of sale.
Spanish Translation: Guia para compradores de
“vehiculos usados. La informacion gque ve en el
formularic de la ventanilla para este vehiculo forma
parte del presenle contrato. La informacidn det
formulario de la ventanilta de]a sin efecto toda
disposicidn en contraric contenida en el conirato de
venta.

6. Applicable Law
Federal law and Califorria law apply to this contract. If any
part of this contract is not valid, all cther parts stay valid.
We may delay or
under this contrac hatit losing them. For exampie, we’
may extend the time for making some payments without'
extending the time for making others.

7. Warranties of Buyer. You promise you have given irue

- and correct infermation in your application fer credit, and
you have no knowledge that will make that information
unfrue in the future. We have relied on the fruth and
accuracy of that infermation in entering into this contract.
Upon request, you will providé us with. doturents and
other information necassary to verify any item contained
in your credit application.

You waive the provisions of Calif. Vehicle Code Section
1808.21 and authorize the California Department of Motor
Vehicles to furnish your residence address to us.

CREDIT DISABILITY INSURANCE NOTICE
CLAIM PROCEDURE

i you hecome disabled, you must telf us right away. (You are

advised to send this information to the same address to which
you are normally required to send your payments, unless a
different address or telephona number is given to you in writing
by us as the location where we would like to be nofified .} We
will tell you where to get claim forms. You must send in the
compieled form to the insurance company as soon as possible
and tell us as soon as you do.

If your disability insurance covers all of your missed pay-
meni{s}, WE CANNOT TRY TO COLLECT WHAT YOU GWE
OR FORECLOSE UPON OFff REPOSSESS ANY COLLAT-
ERAL UNTIL THREE CALENDAR MONTHS AFTER your first
missed paymenl is due or until the insurance company pays
or.rejects your claim, whichever comes firsl, We can, however,
iry lo celieci. foreclose. or r-pcssess if you have any maney

T )

zfrem enforcing any of our rights. -
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-our interest’ in the vehicle, or buy insurance that
covers onty oui interest. If we buy either type
of insurance, we will tell you which type and the
charge you must pay. The charge will be the premium
for the insurance and & finance charge equal to the
"Annual -Percentagé Rate shown on the front of this
contract or, at our option, the highest rate the law
permits. If the vehicie is lost or damaged, you agree
that we may use any-irsurance settlemént to'reduce
- what you owe or repair the vehicle.
e. What happens to returned Insurance, main-
" {enance, service, or other coniract charges. if we
get a refund of insurance, maintenance, service, or
other cortract charges, you agree that we may sub-
tract the refund from what you owe. -

‘3. IFYOU PAY LATE OR BREAK YOUR OTHER PROMISES

a. Youmay owe late charges. You wilt pay a late charge
on_each late. payment "as shown on the froni

" Accéptance of & late payment or laie charge does not
.excuse your late payment or mean that you may lkeep
making late payments, i you pay laie, we may alsc
take the steps describet beiow.

b. You may have to pay all you owe at once. If you
preak your promises (default), we'may demand thal
you pay all you owe on this contract at once, subject
1o any right the law gives you to reinstate this contract.
Default means: B
* You do not pay any payment on iime;

.+ You start a proceeding in bankrupicy or ane is

started against you or your property; or

«  The vehicle is lost, damaged or destroyed.
« You break any agreements in this contract.
The amount you wili owe will be the unpaid part ¢f
the Amount Financed plus the earnéd and unpaid part
of the Finance Charge, any tate charges, and any
armounts due because you defaulted.

¢. You may have to pay cotlection cosis. You will pay
our reasonable-costs to collect what you owe, includ-
ing atterney fees, court costs, collection agency
fees, and fees paid for other reascnable collection efforts.
You agree to pay a charge not to exceed $15if any check
you give to us is dishonored.

d. We may take the vehicle from you. Il you default,
we may take (repossess) the vehicle. from you if we
do so peacefully and the law allews it. 1 your vehicle
has an electronic tracking device, you agree that we
may use the device to find the vehicle. I we take the
vehicle, any accessories, equipment, and replace-
ment parts will stay with the vehicle. If any persdnal
fiems are in the vehicle, we may store them for you at
your expense. If you do not ask for ttese items back,
we may dispose of them as the law allows.

e. How you can get the vehicle back if we take it 1
we repossess the vehicle, you may pay to get it back
{redeem). You may-redeem the vehicle by paying all
you owe, of you may have the right to reinstate this
contract and redeem the vehicle by paying past due
payments and any late charges, providing proof of
insurance, andfor taking -other action to cure the
default. We will provide you alt notices required by law
to tell you when and how much to pay and/or what
action you must take o redeem the vehicle.

‘or rejects your ctaim, whichiever comes tirst. We can, however,

try to collect, foreciose, or repossess if you have any money
due and owing us of are otherwise in defauit when your dis-
ability claim is made or if a senior mertgage or lien- holder is
foreclosing.

-1f the insurance gompany pays the claim within the three

calendar months, we must accept the money as though you
paid on fime. If the insurance company rejects the claim within
the three calendar months or accepts the claim within the three
calendar months on a partial disability and pays less than for
a total disability, you will have 35 days from the date that the
rejection or the acceptance of the partial disability claim is sent
to pay past due payments, of the difference between the past
due payments and what the insurance company pays for the
partiat disability, plus late charges. You can contact us, and
we will tell you how much you owe. After that time, we can

-take ‘action to collect g fareclose or repossess. any collateral

you may have given. .

If the insurance company accepis your claim but requires that
you send in, additional ferms to remain eligible for continued
payments, you should send in these comipleted additional

forms no later thar required. If you do not send in these forms

on time, the insurance company may stop payirg, and we will
thien be able to take action ta calleci or foreclose of repossess
any collateral you may have given: -

Rescission Rights

i a. Seller agrees to deliver the’ vehicie to you on the date this

contract is signed by Selier and you. You understand thatitf.
may take a few days for Selier to verify your credit and assign|*
the contract. You agree that if Seller is unable ¢ assign the
contract to any one of the financial institutions with whom
Seller regulasly does business under an assignment accept-
abie 1o Seller, Seller may rescind (cancel) the contract.

b. Seller shall give you written notice (ar in any other manner
in which actual notice is given to you) within 10 days of the
date this contract is signed if Seller élects to rescind. Upon
receipt of such notice, you must immediately -return the
vehicle to Seller in {he same condition as when sold, rea-
sonable wear and tear excepted. Selier must give back to
you ali censideralion received by Selier, including any
trade-in vehicle.

c. If you do not immediately return the vehicle, you shall be
liable for all expenses incured by Seller in taking the vehicle
from you, including reascnable attotney's fees.

d. While the vehicle is in your possession, alf terms of the
contract, including those relating to use of the vehicle and
insurance for the vehicle, shall be in fulf force and you shall
assume all risk of loss or damage o the vehicle. You must
pay all reasonable costs for repalr of any damage lo the |

. yehicle until the vehicle is refusned to Seller. -

: LY . .

NOTICE: AMY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT I8 SUBJECT TO ALL CLAIMS AND DEFENSES WHICH
+HE DEBTOR COULD ASSERT AGAINST THE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES OBTAINED PURSUANT HERETO OR
WITH THE PROCEEDS HEREOF, RECOVERY HEREUNDER BY THE DEBTOR SHALL NOT EXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY

THE DEBTOR HEREUNDER.

The preceding NOTICE applies oniy if the “personal, family or househoid” box in the “Frimary Use for Which Purchased” section
of this contract is checked. In aii other cases, Buyer will nol assert against any subsequeni halder or assignee of this contract any
Jaims or dafenses the Buyer {debtor) may have against the Seller, or against the manuiacturer of the vehicie or equipment oblained

under this coniract.

Seller assigns ils interest in Ihis contracl @

(Assignee) al {address)
under Ihe terms of Seller's agreement(s) with Assignee.

D Assignad with recourse

[0 Assigned withoul recourse

{0 Assigned with limited recourse

Seller By

Tide

Form No. 553-CA 105
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PROOF OF SERVICE

Vargas v. Three-Way Chevrolet
Superior Court of California County of Kern, Case No. S-1500-CV-270482

WDP

I am employed in the County of San Diego, State of California. I am over the

age of 18 and not a party to the within action. My business address is: 10085 Carroll
Canyon Road, Suite 100, San Diego, California 92131.

On July 1, 2010, I served the foregoing document(s) described as:

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF,
RESTITUTION, AND DAMAGES

on the interested parties in this action at San Diego, California as follows:

Nicholas J. Street Steve Mikhov

CLIFFORD & BROWN ROMANO STANCROFF &
1430 Truxtun Avenue MIKHOV, PC

Suite 900 640 S. San Vicente, Suite 230
Bakersfield, California 93301-5230 Los Angeles, CA 90048

Tel: (661) 322-6023 Tel: (323) 936-2274

Fax: (661) 322-3508 Fax: (323) 939-7973

Attorneys for THREE-WAY CHEVROLET | Co-Counsel for Plaintiff

(X]

[]

BY U.S. MAIL: I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the persons at the addresses listed above and:

(1) [] deposited the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with
the postage fully prepaid.

(2) [X] placed the envelope for collection and mailing, following our ordinary
business practices. ] am readily familiar with the business’s practice for
collecting and processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice, on
the same day that correspondence is placed for collection and mailing, it is
deposited in the ordinary course of business with the United States Postal
Service, in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid, at San Diego,
California. I am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed
invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day

after date of deposit for mailing in affidavit.

BY FACSIMILE: On the date below, the document(s) were transmitted by
facsimile transmission to each of the parties at the facsimile number(s) listed
above and the transmission(s) reported as complete and without error. A true
and correct copy of the said transmission report is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference.

[attach copy of fax transmission]

(BY ELECTRONIC MAIL, CRC 2.260 and CCP §2015.5): The documents
were transmitted via email to each of the parties at the email address(s) listed
above and the transmission(s) reported complete and without error.
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[X]

BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY: I enclosed the documents in an envelope or
package provided by an overnight delivery carrier and addressed to the persons
at the above addressed. I caused such envelope or package to be deposited in a
regularly utilized drop box of the overnight delivery carrier.

BY PERSONAL SERVICE: I caused to be personally delivered the documents
listed above to the addressee(s) named above.

(STATE) I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the above is true and correct. '

Executed on July 1, 2010 at San Diego, Californfs

Marcy Hernarﬁé'z ' i
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Bill To:60236 Date: 7/1/2010
From:Marcy Hernendez
Rosner & Mansfield, LLP
10085 Carroll Canyon Rd.
Ste:1st Flr
San Diego , CA 92131
8583481005
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Billing Reference:1589
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To:Clerk of the Court

KERN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT

1415 Truxtun Avenue
Ste:

Bakersfield , CA 93301
8583481005

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
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Morning Overnite - A

Zone:605
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Number of Pieces: 1

OVERNITE

Please fold this page in half and place it in the pouch on your shipment. Only one copy is required by Overnite Express.
WARNING: Use only the printed label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in additional
billing charges, along with cancellation of your Cvernite Exprass account er OverniteShip Online Profile. Shipments with invalid account or credit card

numbers will not be delivered.

https://www.overniteexpress.com/overniteshiponline/direction/shipmentform.aspx 7/1/2010
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Marcy

From: customercare@overniteexpress.com
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 11:52 AM
To: Marcy

Subject: Overnite Express Delivery Confirmation

OverniteExpress*

A Division of ASCARPEnCY

Shipment Number: 60235-000203-V10
Billed To Account Number: 60236
Shipper's Billing Reference; 15389
Shipper Name: Marcy Hernendez

Attention: Clerk of the Court
Company / Residence: KERN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
Destination Address: 1415 Truxtun Avenue Ste/Fr.
City: Bakersfield ZIP:
Delivery Service: A

Recipient Signature: williams

Delivery Scan: Bakersfield 11:37 AM 7/2/2010 Delivery Time: 11:37 AM Date: 712,

If you are having trouble viewing this email please click here

OVERNITE EXPRESS delivers to California, Arizona, Nevada and Mexico.

7/2/2010



